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Sir Arthur Currie,

Prineipal, MeGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur Currie,

I shall be glad to serve on the
Special Arts Building Committee of which Col. Herbert Molson
is the Convenor. I quite understand that this Committee
does not imply any definite action as regards alteration or
constructione.

Would it be possible to have Dr.Walter
on the Committee? He is the senior member of the Faculty and
intimately acquainted with all details of the building. As
the Committee stands, I am really the only Arts representative,
as Dr, Eve's work lies in the Physies Building.

Yours faithfully,
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Acting Dean




